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Legislative File No: 2022-0242

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Bryan K. Barnett
DATE: April 29, 2022

SUBJECT: 2022 Memorial Day Parade

REQUEST:

The Rochester Regional Chamber of Commerce Foundation requests City Council to adopt a
resolution to satisfy the requirements as outlined under the Road Commission for Oakland County
(RCOC) annual permit for the Rochester Area Memorial Day Parade to be held on Monday, May 30,
2022.

BACKGROUND:

The Memorial Day Parade of Heroes is being held in collaboration with the cities of Rochester,
Rochester Hills and Oakland Township and is sponsored by various community organizations. The
Memorial Day Parade of Heroes Committee consists of 3 Rochester City Councilman, 3 Rochester
Hills City Councilman and various other community leaders. The parade will begin at 11:30 a.m. at
Van Hoosen Middle School and run along Adams Road, past Dutton Road, to the Veterans Memorial
Tribute in Oakland Township, for a program concluding at 2:00pm. The parade will result in the
closure of Adams Road from Tienken Road to Silverbell Road from 11:00am to 2:00pm. The City of
Rochester Hills has a 2022 annual RCOC permit to conduct community events, such as parades. The
City is required to comply with RCOC permit requirements and will provide to RCOC offices a City
Council resolution supporting this event a minimum three (3) days prior to the day of the event. The
Oakland County Sheriff’s Office will provide traffic control services along the complete parade route.

RECOMMENDATION:
Mayor Barnett recommends that City Council supports the Rochester Area Memorial Day Parade to
be held on Monday, May 30, 2022.
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